(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

] Peckup ] war [] ma

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

_ Cifice Use Only

L\ 00000LAY 3R

LRGN

500188268055

2)2\o

E. DENNARD

e




Malave, Erin L1000 OHSERR

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, November 30, 2010 2:11 AM

To: ‘Nancy Romec@hklaw.com’

Subject: RE: Lubrication Solutions International, LLC.

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Gty Mottt
nternet Aeeess
Sofivvare Scheduling Specialist

Please 1ake a few minutes to provide leedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Cepartment of Stale values
your feedback as a cuslemer. Dawn K. Rcberts, Florida Interim Secretary of Slate, is commitled 1o continuously assessing and mproving
tha level and quality of services provided te you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

[0S Customer Sausfaction Survey

From: Nancy.Romec@hklaw.com [mailto:Nancy.Romeo@hklaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 9:01 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Ronald.Shapo@hklaw.com

Subject: Lubrication Solutions International, LLC.

We would like to provide you with the F.E.LN. number for the Lubrication Solutions International, LLC so
that it can be added to your records. That numberis: F.E.LN. 27-3022714.

Ptease confirm that this will be added.

Thank yau.
Nancy Romeo

Nancy B. Romeo | Holland & Knight

Sr. Legal Secretary to

Steven Sonberg and Renald A. Shapo

701 Brickell Avenue, Suite 3000 | Miami FL 33131
Phone 305.789.7449 | Fax 305.789.77989
nancy.remeo@hklaw.com

www. hklaw.com

Add e daress hogok

To ensure compliance with Treasury Regulations (31 CFR Part 10, Sec. 10.35), we
inform you that any tax advice contained in this correspondence was not intended or
written by us to be used, and cannot be used by you or anyone else, for the purpose of
avoiding penalties imposed by the Internal Revenue Code.
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